Ramiro Verissimo

From: Bohdan Wasilewski <b.wasilewski@ips.pl>

Sent: guarta-feira, 29 de Junho de 2011 21:52

To: 'Dr. Herbert Menzel'

Cc: gerhard.schuessler@i-med.ac.at ; Dan Dumitrascu; deter@charite.de; Theo Leydenbach;

'‘Ancane, Gunta'; Wolfgang.Soellner@klinikum-nuernberg.de; medpsych@uki.at;
MargaritaBeresnevaite @hotmail.com; ddumitrascu@cluj.astral.ro; rave@netcabo.pt; 'Dr.
Vladimirs V. Voicehovskis'

Subject: RE: European Society on Psychosomatic Medicin

Dear Herbert Menzel,

I was not participating in the Budapest meeting, by | will try to get everybody from our group
informed. In enclosure | am sending you the position letter form Riga (Gunta Ancane and Vladimirs
Voicehovskis).

I hope that all news concerning new society you will send to all participants of our former meetings
connected with creation of the new Psychosomatic Society.

Best greetings,

Bohdan Wasilewski

RIGAS STRADINA UNIVERSITATE

PSIHOSOMATISKAS MEDICINAS UN

PSIHOTERAPIJAS KATEDRA

** Kapselu str. 23, Riga LV-1046, Latvia " +371 29881571 77 67227276 :: pmpk@rsu.lv Dear
Wolfgang, Dear Colleagues, Thank you for your letter (Nurenberg, April 15, 2011) defining the
problem and your position. We note with satisfaction that the majority of our points of view of the
situation and position match. At the same time, we want to draw your attention to some, in our
opinion, important details, which may prevent future success of the new organization and our
profession as a whole.

This is a list of our propositions, which are the logic development of our ideas and our position,
verbalised by Dr. Vladimirs Voicehovskis in Warsaw in January 2011:

1. We cannot agree with second paragraph of the first proposal (Nurnberg, Nov.2010).

We consider that this part of the text highlighted with yellow to be excluded:

* «The new organisation should be interdisciplinary including psychiatrists, psychosomaticists,
physicians of other specialties (like internists or gynaecologists etc.), psychologists, nurses and
other health care workers active in the field of C-L psychiatry and Psychosomatic Medicine.

2. Resulting from the a.m. - membership definitions first paragraph (Vienna, March 2011). We
consider that this part of the text highlighted with yellow should be excluded, red font colour — our
“adds”:

* The new association should offer full membership to all professions Medical doctors
(physicians?) being active in the field of C-L psychiatry and psychosomatic medicine. However,
board members of the new association will need an academic PhD MD degree as well as track
records in the field of psychosomatic medicine/C-L psychiatry.

3. Regarding the advantages of the new association (first and second paragraphs).

Red font colour — our “adds”:

* Creating a larger European Medical doctors (physicians?) association including researchers,
teachers and clinicians active in the field of psychosomatic medicine and C-L psychiatry; ¢
Broadening the scientific collaboration by creating an interdisciplinary Medical doctors
(physicians?) association;

4. Regarding possible points of attention. We suppose, the second paragraph should be deleted
due to fact that anyway, the qty. of non-MD will be higher, acc. to the existing health care structure
(1 MD:

2-3 nurses : 3-5 ? psychologists etc.).



* Physicians could fear to become a minority in the association if it is opened for non-physicians
active in the field of PM and C-L psychiatry. However, the Board felt that such a fear is not realistic
since such a new association will attract physicians to become members.

Hope to your understanding and looking forward to the future collaboration for our —
psychosomaticists (m.b psychosomatists ? or psychosomatologists ?) — speciality successful
development.

We’ll be glad to discuss those and other actual issues in Budapest in July, Sincerely yours, Asoc.
Prof. Dr. Gunta Ancane, Head of the Psychosomatic medicine and Psychotherapy dept., Riga
Stradins university; Riga, 20/06/2011.

Dr. Vladimirs Voicehovskis,

Clinic's Scientific Board Director,

Psychosomatic medicine

and Psychotherapy dept.,

Riga Stradins university.

----- Original Message-----

From: Dr. Herbert Menzel [mailto:doktor.h.menzel@t-online.de]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 5:49 PM

To: Bogdan Wasilewski

Subject: European Society on Psychomatic Medicin

Dear Bognan Wasilewski,

I am very interested in the discussion and the results of the Budapest Meeting last week according
the organisation of European Society.

Yours sincerely

Herbert Menzel
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